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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:01 AM
To: hot springs dennis brunson
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Allen-Daniel, Leslie; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia
Subject: AR0033880_Hot Springs Jan 2015 annual Pretreatment report with ADEQ reply_

20150204 
Attachments: doc05214720150203095418.pdf

Dennis, 
 
Hot Springs' January 2015 annual Pretreatment report (attached) was hand delivered (1/29/15), reviewed, deemed 
complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).  No further action is deemed necessary at 
this time although an accompanying cover letter referencing this report would have been more complete. 
 
Any other information you may want to add to this annual Pretreatment report illustrating pollution prevention, public 
outreach, FOG program activities' success is suggested although not required.  This additional information would further 
describe what other programs and activities Hot Springs' Pretreatment section is accomplishing. 
 
Thank you for the timely report remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Program's reporting 
requirements. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 














